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2ZBI74. 272 PM Fwd: ICICI Prudential Lite Insurance Campus Placement Opporiungy 2023 - Sachin Madane - Outiooi

Fwd: ICICI Prudential Life Insurance Campus Placement Opportunity 2023

New Horizon Institute Management Studies <nhims2011@gmail.com>
Wod 2/28,2004 1151 AM

TerSachin Madane <sachin madane@newhorizonsma.arng >

Date Wed, Feb 28, 2024 at 11:43AM
Subject: Feed: ICIC] Prudential Life Insurance Campus Placement Opportunity 2023
To: New Horizon Institute of Management Studies <NHIMS2011@qmail.com>

sewsesssss FOPWaRded FMASSAGE ==srevren

From: Jayaraman V <@aramanvee@amallcom

Date: Tue, Apr 11, 2023 at 1:35PM

Subject: Fwd: ICICI Prudential Life Insurance Campus Placement Opportunity 2023
To: pooja pradhan «<pociapradhansjune@gmailcom>

[
Please post in the students group
weemevenws FOrwarded message -----ee-
From New Horizon Institute Management Studies <m0 1 @gmalcom>
Date Tue. 11 Apr 2023 at 1249 PM
Subject: Fwd: ICICI Prudential Life Insurance Campus Placement Opportunity 2023
To. Jayaraman V <jayaramanveed@gmail. com>, raghvendra varma < 1234cvanma@gmailcom >, pooja pradhan
<pooipradhanbjune@omail como>
e i Fuwﬂdm ...... sl

From SAKSHI DUBEY /HR WEACICIPRU/Mum <sakshi dubey@icimmmlifecom>

Date: Tus, Apr 11, 2023 at 1241PM

Subject: ICICI Prudential Life insurance Campus Placement Opportunity 2023

To: phims2011@gmailcom <phims2011@gmailcom>, pogianmdhandjune@omailcom <pogianadhansjuneEgmailcom>
& Cc Onika Shroff William /HR WE/ICICIPRU/Mum conika shroff @iciciprulife com», Pooja Dubey /MR WE/NCQCIPRU/Mum

« pootadubeyicciprlfe coms, MADHURA KHARE /HR WE/ICICIPRU/Mum <madhura bure@iciciarulie com>, Shishir Sakvi

JEXT/HE WEACICIPRUMum < shishicsalviext icioprulife com>
PRaNQ.EM:”

New Honzon College of Commerce
Pl # 5, Sector- 13, Airoli,
NAVI MUMBAI 400 708.

Destir Ma"am,

Girectingy froin HCICT Prudential Life Insurance!

As discussed over call, pleasc find detadls for Graduate Trusnce program below,

We, at 1C1C] Prudential, firmly believe in offering fulfilling carcer opportunitics and in this regand, it ts an honor o patner with your
prostigiowns institute 1o identify and hire suftuble talent. 'We wish to hire Graduate trathecs who will pass out In 2001

Onr Company detasls along with the roke offered s enclosed for your reforence, Please share the List of imerested students and suitable
datetme 1o conduct Campus Recruitment Drive,

abroat blian 13
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About Graduste Trainee Programme:

Leaming & Cirowth s a core employes value proposition at 1C1C] Prudential and the Company recogmises the need to creale a strong
bench for future team deaders in all the geographics. The Company aims 1o develop imernal talent 1o take up larger responsabilitics
wherever possible by following a systematic cadre bullding provess,

With this objective in mind, the Graduate Tramee Programme lss been designed. Under this programeme, (resh grodustes will go through
detailed onontstion progrsmune followed by placement in swigned bisimess [unctions. The ides behind tis & 10 give exposarg w young
talenit such thi they leam on the job and can be groomed s future sales & distribution team leader,
We are looking te hire cardidates from your institute who have:

Willingness to do field sales job

Grood interpersonal skills

July everview ol various Sales & Distribution channel:

Wi

Semicy Papcassariandy | Marka g

of Commernte

o |

_ 13, Adroh

PAot - TR 16 "UE.
2 WAUISTHAL AW
AN L Nakts
b e nami S ot h‘
ri:wd Pay T2.80,000
Fuh Incentives Based on performance

about tdank
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Local Conveyance TN 000
rlolu'k Reimbursement 29, (K0
Llldbhlm 24,000,000
Liroup Term [nsurance 2.15,00,000

Please find sttached Candidate Oppostunity Brochure which can be circulated to all the aspining students,
Kindly let ws know in casc of any query

S/ Thanks and Regards
Sakshs Dubey
HR Department

* "Print thix mail only if sheolotely necessary. Save Paper. Save Treex.® “The imformanon conmmed m thrs e-manl and amy
sttnchiments o this missage are imended for the exchisive use of the miended reciprent and ruy contam propretary, confidental
or legally privileged informution. If you are not the intended recipient, please note that you are not authonised w dissermmare.
distribute o copy this csmail of mny parts of it or act uponrely on the contenis of this e=muil in gy mamer, Please notefy the
setider munediately by e-mail and destroy all copies of this e-mail and any stachments. Flease also note that 1C1C] Bank or s
siibiadinries and associsted compasiies, (collectively "ICICT Group™), are wible 10 exencise control or ensune or gusraniee the
integrity alover the contents of the information contained in c-mail transmissions and that any views expressed in this e-mail are
ol endorsed by Thinding on the [CIC] Group unless the sender does so expressiy with due authority of 1CICT Group. Befire

N\ opening any snachments please check them for viruses and defects and please note that ICICT Group accepts ao liability of
responsibility for any damage caused by any viris that may be transmitted by this email. Thank you for your cosperation.™

B T e
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23-Aug-2023
Dear KAJAL YASHWANT GUDULKAR,

We are pleased to offer you the position of FINANCIAL SERVICES CONSULTANT at Level - 1 of our
Company.

Basic 90,000

Supplementary Allowance 90,000
'EMplmHs Contribution to PF - 21,600
Statutory Bonus 7,000
Gratuity 4,326
Fiexible Compensation Pay 87,074

The Company reserves the right to conduct background checks including your antecedent, Education
and employment. Your continuation in employment will be subject to satisfactory reports being
received from all the above mentioned sources.

Please note that this offer is made and is valid subject to your acceptance of the term/conditions of
employment with us and may be withdrawn/modified if any information or representation furnished
by you is found to be incorrect or if any material information is detected by us to have been
suppressed/misrepresented by you or any action on your part is found to be in contravention to the
terms and conditions of employment or the Company's Code of Conduct or any Applicable Anti-
Bribery Law and the Anti-Corruption and Bribery Policy of the Company. This offer letter may be
withdrawn by the Company without assigning any reason whatsoever for such withdrawal. This
letter is not to be construed as your letter of appointment, which will be issued separately subj jEEt to
the conditions mentioned above. .

The Company shall have the right to transfer you to any of its departments / offices or depute you to
group companies, anywhere in Indla. In case of deputation to a group Company, the terms and
conditions of your employment including gross salary and benefits, etc. as stated in this letter will
cantinue to be applicable.

Registered Office : ICICI Prudential Life insurance Company Limited
ICICI PrulLife Tewers, 1089, Appasaheb Marathe Marg, Prabhadevi, Mumbal - 400 025, india
Ted- 4039 1600, 6644 1600 - Fax: 2437 6638 - Visit us at: www.iciciprulife.com
ON | LEGDI0MH2000PLE12 7837
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You are required to submit the requisite documents & proofs of successful completion of your
graduation course within 6 months of joining the arganization.

We look forward to your joining the company and wish you a long and successful career with the
organization.

Best Regards,

w

S |
Subhashish Banerji
Executive Vice President

Human Resources
ICICI Prudential Life Insurance Co. Ltd.

Registered (ffice - 1CIC) Frudential Life Insurance Company Limited
ICIC Prulife Towers, 1089, Appasaheb Marathe Marg, Prabhadevi, Mumbal - 400 025, India.
Tel.: 4039 1600, 6544 1600 - Fax: 2437 6638 - Visit us at: www.iciciprulife.com
CON : LEED1OMHZ000PLEL2 7837
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27-May-2023
Dear RAKHI SHAMBHU RANA,

We are pleased to offer you the position of FINANCIAL SERVICES CONSULTANT at Level - 1 of our
Company.

Basic 84,000
Supplementany Allowance 96,000
Employer's Contribution to PF 21,600
Statutory Bonus 7,000
Gratuity 4,038
Flewible Compensation Pay 67,362

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
Bribery Law and the Anti-Corruption and Bribery Palicy of the Company. This offer letter may be
withdrawn by the Company without assigning any reason whatsoever for such withdrawal. This
letter is not ta be construed as your letter of appointment, which will be issued separately subject to
the conditions mentioned above.

The Company shall have the right to transfer you to any of its departments / offices or depute you to
group companies, anywhere in India. In case of deputation to a group Company, the terms and
conditions of your employment including gross salary and benefits, etc. as stated in this letter will
continue to be applicable.

Registered Office : ICIC] Prudential Lde [nsurance Company Limited
IOICH Prulifie Towers, 1089, Appassheb Marathe Marg, Prabhadevi, Mumbai— 400 025, Indla.
Tl 4039 1600, 6648 1600 - Fac 2457 6618 - Vidlt us at: wans lekiprulihe com
CIN : LESO1OMH2000PLC127837
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You are required to submit the requisite documents & proofs of successful completion of your
graduation course within 6 months of joining the organization.

We look forward to your joining the company and wish you a long and successful career with the
organization.

Best Regards,

Subhashish Banerji
Executive Vice President

Human Resources
ICIC! Prudential Life Insurance Co. Ltd.

Aegistered Office | 100 Prudential Life Insurance Company Limiled
ICICI Prulife Towary, 108G, Appasahel Marathe Mary, Prabhadev, Mumbal - 400 025, india
Teel,: 4039 1600, 6644 1600 - Fax: 2437 6636 - Vislt us #t: www.ktidprulife.com
CIN : LASDI0MBEI000PLC 1Y TRIT
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™ Gmail pucja pradhan <pocjapradhansiune@ymad cons

GEP | Campus Recruitment - PA Hiring | Graduates 2023
T nsrmapirs .

MM*WWW T, Fols 20, 2000 ot 4 43 Pld
Ta “Poojaprathansunsfgmsiloom” <Poojamradhantjuneddgmal, ooms
Ce Romits Barnrjes = Romita BenerjesiPoeo. ooine, Sarsh Thamas «sarah fames{fges, coms

o
- 1

Grestnga tram G

GEP delvers bursinermagve spoly chain sohutiors that help goos! snterprss tecore miore agike s eslien operste mors sficeily and oSy, g semenillive adamtags,
booss profitabiity, snd rcraags shareholder walue. Fresh thiniong, mnovative products. wmvalind domain sxpasise, Bmart, pessionsts people — this & how GEP SOFTWARETM, GEP
STRATEGYTM ard GEP MANAGED SERVICESTM 1ognthe deliver supply cham solutions of uhprscstentod szabe, power, and sfsciivennas. Our cuslormers ane B werld's et
txanpanies. mchufng rurdrsds of Foriune 500 snd Cissel 2000 indusiry tsadems wie ey on GEP i mest amisious seaieg, inancial snd opemsiborsl gosis

A imincher i ruitipes Garear Mage Cusdrarts, UEF s cioud -native woffwmns and digibal Buiness plathormm consstanty «n seets snil mcogrien iom mdueslly snalysts. ressech G
and media suliots, inckeiing Gartner, Forresier, IDC and Spend Mafiers. GEP & alao regularky ranked o o supely chain consulling and sirategy firm, snd » lsading managed senaces

provioer by ALM, Everms: Group, Nelsontall, [DC, [SG ed 495, among o, Hasoquarismsd in Clark, New Jemay, GEP has 71 offices and oparstions centers soroes Europs, Asa,

Afnca and e Amencas

Interaes => HR intsrvies

Ti loammy e, wil whavem g caivl
~
W wuld B to hirs ghedonts fom your colesgs e (he ol of Process Assocists - Procurement Operstions, plasss find the detsils beiow,
Locathon Ao, Mav M
Job Bescription Atacdd
Timings fi i - 3 ab® o - & o (Transson Tecility avallabis}
Warking days Mondsy 1o Frday (5 days)
Gusbficstian Cevmmares Graduze(Al sirmars|
Criterla Theoughout 60% (SSC. HSCDiploma, Degree), CGPAE & above
Yuar of Post-Oredustion | Passou in 2073
Compansation MR 228 LPA (205 LPA Flued = 10K Variabls)
i Onlire ansssarnant =» Prelminery Wninnview => Funchonal
=z

H—hmu*ﬂ*nuﬂ-ﬁunﬂm—r #wniild B Helpfll, In the felowing format. Full Mame, Ermail Address. Contect Mumber, Alsmate Number,
10 grades. 177h grades, COEPA i curtent wamester, Spacisdralion, | calonimitanes in & swesl e, Reguee oo &2 slane the meimes in o ip Bl

Christy Jackson

Hind regants.

@( ; (MY +81 REMTASES N |
EP fﬂt“w Honzon College of 1‘7‘.: pmmerce
Plot # 5, Seetor | 3, Adroll
MAVI MUMBAI 400 T08.
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we 158
GREAT PLACE TO WORK - CERTIFIED™

BuilliEng wod srrtasnmnmg Fagh Trut Migh Perfirmenoe Culluss™
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poojs prsdhan Wiwd, Fab 22, 2020 ol 34 AN
To: Dhvimty Jachksor

Higlis Chnaty,

We appreciate your proposal. We can conduct recruitment drive after complection of Intermal Exam. will specity date and time after
consulting my senlors,

Thanks and Regards,

Pooia Pradhan

Aszt Professor

| e ]

oGP

Chiriuty Jachmon «ChrafyJacksoniSgepn com s W, Fuls 22, 2033 w7128 AN

Hi Prol. Poola.
St it fiié Ot il
s
Wi ahst await your respanss on e daie and Bme. _;{_’_’_
{7 /
I:'-\J'.f |I'[
e [/ ot L L Ry
Fand .:3" i ( | ain = L.imm
Crauty '-';a\‘___,._ . }

From: poojs pradhen <pocesseach st e gl e

Sent: ‘Wednasdey, Februany 22, 203 B35 AM

Tor Chamly Jscmon < Chaety Jacsonilrgen, corne

Subjact As GEP | Campis Flacrutmant - PA Minng | Gradustes 2073
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Christy Jackson
(M) =91 9S301 73505

R, T

Chriaty
Ta' pooys pradhan <posapradhaniuneffomail.com>
Ce Romita Bareyss <Hornita Ganenhes@ipes. come. Senuh Thoms <saran thomes fopen oo

Hi Frof. Poaja,

Hima yu are daing weil.

L
Thes 15 pur atberapt 16 erurs we hrs fe nght s Som yoor insStie, we are coliatng § iew 8t 10 < & Juided decsson on the quaification of siudents, hesoe fecuel you 10 Dease s
duta by el 11 AM tomiodios -

Part|culars BComisll whiwartia) provided sn eampus B provided on campus B.8c. IT provided en comg
‘YmeMo Testa Pmafhic

Lowes: Compensabon

Aorarage Carrpensaan

Higghverst Conmpsrnatar

Tup 1 Byl reorutben (e e of rorbor of Rew )

Top 3 highes? parying recnters.

Top 3 equently vislting recruiies

Tt it D01

Hiow many days loes lor ssarre

DO post aeame

Faasse mobs, your mesghie srm ofly FOT Ou inbemel Use and wil Nl te UTREeG SEwWhere (|

Kind regacds,
Cheinty

Pl i =i

Christy Jackson <Chraty Iacaaongigen com> Wom, hiar 13, 2020 ol 1143 AN
o poojs predhae < poiapreduanfuunefgmalloom
o Romita Banetss <Romits Banenes@gen come, Sarah Tromas <sarsh Nomafligen, oo

b Dol Pergs.

Hope you had @ gres wessend
htips://mad. google.comimatiiu/0r7ik=62318d591 7 Avew=pthssarch=all&permihid=thread-: 17584 3B8EE63001 TO4B&simpl=meg-1 1 7584 188688300178, 34
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Dwar Denpad,

1Il.l'

9GEP

mwm

Date 272023 (da-merryyyy)
Subject: Letter of Offer

m rocant discussions with you, we ane pleased ko extend you an olfer 1o join GEP (dba
i Mmmﬁmnuﬂwuw

wwmqumMMIum
teema of yout @mpioymen

Your total compensation as Cosl o Company would bo INR 225,000.00 /+ per armum, of which -
Fixed Component: INR 215,000 00/ par annum payable morihly

linm“ﬁlﬂmm 10.000.00/ per annum payable bi-anriusty
w-wmm-

1- Imhhmmﬂ hmw% “

;mmmmuhhhw&wm

. Yeur designation, star date. mlmmﬂhuww
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mm;mimm You should be an aclve
mﬁhhﬂﬂﬂhmmmh ﬁ—du:ma

' #ﬁmmmﬂ:h#mm&
i verification form
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mm _kg1mm
_ Salary Dreakup
Annual CTC INR 225,000




Othar Benefits

+  You have an option (o availng GEP negotinied falon 1o
Hm::phnwhrmm mmhl‘mﬁmmw
mmmmmam' Emplayaes heads 10 be avar this banefil winin
For permisaibla claims under the medical Insurance plans selnisd sbove. 8 co-pay ol 10%

5 applicable.
mmnmmu.m'ﬁmFum.hmm

nports 'H#-H#Hm-m;gdﬂtnmummmm
saeding done by the em) on the portal. Employees can use thels UAN credantials and
mhm ﬂﬂhﬁhthMHhMlmhu“
e e e T e

done “ﬂh!’ﬂ:r“
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g Deepak Prabhu 8/2/2023 10:48 PM 5 == ===
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